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DPS - DMT

From: Driscoll, Rob

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 9:57 AM

To: DPS - DMT

Subject: Comm. Log (Fair Haven/Rutland VSP)

1/6/16 – Contacted Fair Haven PD and asked to have a note placed on the DMT indicating it is out of service. Also left a 

voicemail for Blake Cushing with Rutland VSP stating that the instrument is out of service until further notice due to an 

oscillating detector voltage. 

 

Robert Driscoll 

Vermont Forensics Laboratory 

45 State Drive 

Waterbury, VT 05671 

Electronics Technician 

Rob.Driscoll@Vermont.gov 

Desk: (802) 241-5817 

Cell:    (802) 585-0123 

 


